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$tate otSetuflerrr.g
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PRO'TECTIONCHzuS CHRISTIE

KIM GUADAGNO

BOB MARTIN

Unregulalcd Healing Oil Tank Progrm
MailCode40l'05

P.O. Box 420
Trenton. NI 08625-0420

"I:fi1;33:;fi:;ff1'
October 6, 2014

Arthur Brody
2l Great Oak Drive
Shofi Hills, NJ 07078

Re: Area ofconcem: One 550 gallon #2lleatingOil Underground Storage Tank System
Unrestricted ljse - No Further Action Letler and Covenant Not to Sue
Block 1605, Lot 14

2l Great Oak Drive
Millbum Township, Essex County
Program Interest #:658876, Activity Number: CSP140001
Communications Cenlfi Number: I4-05-21-l 505-30

Dear Mr. Brody:

Pursuant to N.J-S.A. 5E:l0B-13.1 and N.J.A.C. 7:26C, lhe New Jersey Department of Environmenral Protection
(Department) malrcs a determination that no further action is necessary for the remediation ofthe area ofconcem
specifically referenced above, except as noted below, so long as you did not withhold any information ftom the
Department. This action is based upon information in the Department's case file and youI final certified report dated
September 2014. In issuing this No Further Action Determination and Covenant Not to Sue, the Department has
relied upon the certified representations and informalion provided to the Deparrment.

By issuance ofthis No Further Action Deteminalion, the Depaifment acknowledges lhe completion ofa Remedial
lnvestigation and Remedial Action pursuant to the Technical Requirements for Site Remediation CN.J.A.C. 7:26E)
for the area ofconccm specifically referenced above and no other areas.

NO FURTHER ACTION CONDITIONS

As a condition of this No Further Action Determination pursuant to N.J.S.A. 58:l0B-12o, you and any olher
person who was liable for the cleanup and removal costs, and remains liable pursuant to the Spill Act, shall
inform the Department in writing within 14 calendar days whenever your name or address changes. Any notices
submitted pu6uant to this paragraph shall reference the above case numbers and shall be sent to: Site Remedialion
Program, P.O. Box 420, Trenton, NJ 08625.

By operation of law a Covenant Not to Sue pursuant to N.J.S.A. 58:108-13.1 applies lo this remediation. The
Covenant Not to Sue is subject to any conditions and limitations contained herein. The Covenant Not to Sue

remains eflective only as long as the real property referenced above continues to mect the conditions of this
Conditional No Further Action Letter.



It!trk you for your atteution to these matteE. If you have .try qu€stior$ please contsct Michael Corf,an at
(609)9U-t731.

sincercly,

1.aNu'
G€orge Kitr8; Chicf
Uregulaled Hearing Oil Ta* Progam

q Munioipat Cl€rk, Milbum Township L

Millbum Heslth Deparhent
Stedhg EtrYiioueltsl Scryicri
Essex County Healtt DcpEtuert
Mark Grudovic, NJDEPruffegulaled Heating Oil Tank Program
Filc Copy















Phone Number: (973) 271­8133 Email Address: art.brody@atbconsulting.com

Bill to
Art Brody
21 Great Oak Dr
Short Hills, NJ 07078

Ship to
Art Brody

21 Great Oak Dr
Short Hills, NJ 07078

Work Order #: 9391 Assigned Tech: Steve E. Task:  Balance

Service Form

1. Model/Serial Worked
On

AC 2. Describe Service
Performed

home owner already
balanced rooms and
declined me balancing at
the attic at this time.
replaced filter 213 no
charge

3. Additional Information checked refrigerant
pressures are 135/295

4. Additional Information system is cooling and
operating normal at this
time

PARTS WARRANTY ­ All parts as recorded are
warranted per manufacturer specifications.

LABOR GUARANTY ­ The labor charge as
recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as
noted, is guaranteed for a period of 30 days. We do
not, of course, guaranty other parts than those we
install.

LABOR GUARANTY CONT'D ­ If repairs later
become necessary due to other defective parts, they
will be charged separately.

Technician

Steve E. 6/29/2020

Harmony Heating Corp
129 Hibernia Ave.
Rockaway, NJ 07866

Phone: (973) 627­0044
Fax: (973) 627­2516

www.harmonyheating.com
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Real Estate Evaluation Letter 
 

This letter is an evaluation prepared for 
 

Brody 
 

pertaining to the condition of the roof located at: 
 

 
21 Great Oak Drive, Short Hills, New Jersey, 07078 

 
Inspected on: 02/22/2022  Inspected by: Brian Pott 

 
Certified to be a complete and honest declaration at the time of the inspection. 

 
 
The Existing Roof is comprised of 18” Perfection Cedar Shingles set at an exposure of 

approximately 5 3/4” creating three layers of wood protection. This type of smooth sawn 

architecturally uniform cedar shingle is preferred for its natural and tailored appearance and is 

used on traditional and modern residential and non-residential structures. For use on roofs and 

sidewalls.   

The number one reason the Perfection Shingle roof is replaced, often prematurely, is for aesthetic 

reasons and not because of roof leak(s) or failure. The nature of this shingle is a tremendous 

amount of expansion during rain and contraction in dryer cycles. The swelling of the wood 

shingles keeps water from entering the home. It is both common and expected to see areas of 

daylight from inside the attic space of a wood shingle roof without any consequence of leaking. 

An interior inspection of the roof in the attic was performed.  

Although possible, we do not recommend replacement of shingles for aesthetic reasons alone. 

The process to remove just one shingle is invasive requiring the removal of all overlapping pieces 

and associated fasteners adding trauma to the wood layers above, beneath and the surrounding 

shingles. This can compromise the integrity of the roofing system. Only necessary shingle 

replacements should be performed. The preferred method of repair often is metal shim 

placement, which is non-invasive and when placed correctly very effective.      

The steepness of a roof and lot position in regards to sun exposure will determine the lifespan of 

all roofing materials. All moisture and accumulated debris will sit on a lower sloped roof for a 

longer period of time thus shortening the duration of effective protection. Cedar is naturally 

resilient against moisture. Shingle decay/rot only becomes a problem with substantial moss 

growth, which would impede the wood from completely drying. This roof system does not have a 

moss problem.     



 

 

 

 

 

Direct sunlight is the greatest enemy of all roofing. Cupped and curled shingles may have lost 

some of their aesthetic appeal but are still functioning properly. Even split shingles still perform 

by protecting (shading) the layers of wood (2) underneath from the consequences of sun. It is 

important to note that the two layers of shingles below (protected for years from the top shingle 

exposure above) alone will keep moisture from entering the home. This explains how so many 

homes/barns with missing cedar shakes/shingles go years without maintenance or repair and 

still have no leak issues.  

The ridge caps appear to be tight and secure. Often this area of roof requires repair/refastening 

because of wind damage not usually found in other areas throughout the body of the roof. The 

body of these roof sections were examined and there are no suggested shingle replacements 

noted. 

The most common cause of leaks in all roofs is the pipe vent stacks. The flashing around these 

pipes often have a neo-prene gasket which can dry-rot and crack over time allowing moisture 

into the home. The pipe vent stacks on this roof have all been inspected and have been previously 

sealed.   

The flashings on this roof are constructed of metal and appear to be in good condition. If a leak 

develops in these flashings, it can usually be repaired avoiding replacement.  

Today the main house roof has an over-all functional life expectancy of approximately 12-14 

years. It is important to note that if a leak did develop, repair rather than replacement is almost 

always an option.  

This life expectancy can be significantly increased by the decision to preserve this shingle roof. 

Coating it with a water repellant wood preservative designed specifically for cedar application 

will protect the shakes from both future sun and moisture a wood roofs two greatest enemies. 

Suggested Re-Coat treatments are best performed every five to six years. It is clear that this roof 

has been treated previously with coating present today. Current homeowner stated at time of 

inspection the roof has been treated multiple times in the past. 

This roof was inspected by Brian Pott, Co-Owner of The Cedar Roof Company located in Malvern, 

Pa. Since 1993, we have been trusted to provide the Delaware Valley the most reliable service and 

effective cedar roof solutions including the installation, repair, preservation and certification of 

cedar shake and shingle wood roofs. By using only quality materials and the most highly trained 

experts, we ensure unparalleled customer satisfaction. Our goal is to educate homeowners about 

the options available for their cedar roof by providing a thorough and honest assessment.  

 

I certify the above declaration of the roof listed to be accurate at the time of 

inspection: 

 
Signed: Brian Pott                       Date: 02/28/2022 

 




